
To All IFB Recipients: August 21, 2019 

For UOSA IFB# 20-02; Bar Screen Replacements 

Subject:  Addendum # 1  

 The above referenced solicitation is amended as set forth below. The hour and date specified for receipt of 
Bids:  

| X | is not extended;  

|     | is extended; 

Description of Addendum 

A. Answers to questions asked during pre-bid meeting. Note, no questions were received in writing prior to the
deadline for questions.

A. Questions and Answers

1. Q:  Will the contractor be required to supply any new control equipment?
A:  No, the contractor will only be responsible for making connections between the new bar screen and 
existing control equipment.

2. Q:  Will the contractor need to re-square the frames?
A:  No

3. Q:  Will the contractor be responsible for applying any coatings or paint to the bar screen?
A:  No

4. Q:  Will UOSA provide the necessary Hilti adhesives and ensure that they are not expired?
A:  UOSA has the necessary adhesives currently on-site and the do not expire until 02/2020.

5. Q:  What is the weight of the carriage?
A:  The weight is estimated to be 1490 lbs. according to the drawings. 

 

   

      Upper Occoquan Service Authority 

     
      14631 COMPTON ROAD, CENTREVILLE, VIRGINIA  20121-2506 

    (703) 830-2200 

SERVING  FAIRFAX COUNTY  |  PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY  |  CITY OF MANASSAS  |  CITY OF MANASSAS PARK  SINCE 1978 



________________________________________________________________________________________
All other Terms, Conditions, Tables, Charts and Specifications, and Drawings not otherwise changed remain 
as originally stated or as shown. Acknowledge your receipt of, and compliance with, this Addendum #1 by 
signing it and submitting it with your Bid, or referencing its receipt and your compliance in your cover letter. 

 
 

ISSUED BY:      ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Upper Occoquan Service Authority    _______________________________________ 
       Company/Offeror Name 
        
Dustin Baker, Buyer, CPPB      _______________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Agent       Date 
 

________________________________________  
Printed/Typed Name 




